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Request for Information (RFI) No. 1 

Issue Date: March 27, 2018 

 

Below are the answers to questions submitted by prospective bidders as of March 26, 2018. 

 

1. Who is the current vendor(s) for BCBA services?  What are the current rates for the 

most recent vendor contract(s)? 

Answer: Mission One, EPIC, Exceptional Learning, Exceptional Connections, CCIU.  

Current rates range from $43.50 to $93.00 per hour. 

 

2. Has the current vendor(s) been able to meet all of the District’s BCBA needs? 

Answer:  There was some turnover and difficulty in providing the hours, but a multiple 

vendor solution was devised for the current school year.  The District’s hope is to consolidate 

BCBA services. 

 

3. Please provide a breakdown of contracted BCBA positions for the 2016/2017 school 

year, and how many positions were staffed by what contracting agency? 

Answer: EPIC, Exceptional Learning – multiple BCBA’s total to approximately 2.5 FTE. 

 

4. Please provide a breakdown of contracted BCBA positions for the 2017/2018 school 

year, and how many positions were staffed by what contracting agency? 

Answer:  Mission One, EdBeCo, EPIC , Exceptional Learning, Exceptional Connections, 

CCIU  – multiple BCBA’s total to approximately 2.5 FTE. 

 

5. On what date does the District anticipate making this award and notifying vendors 

of award status? 

Answer: The District intends to interview finalists on April 18 and 19, 2018.  The successful 

vendor will be notified of the Board’s award after the April 26, 2018 Board meeting. 

 

6. When does the District expect services to begin? 

Answer:  Start of 2018-2019 School Year 

 

7. Will therapists have access to internet capabilities, computers/laptops/iPads, office 

supplies, fax/copy machine at Souderton Area School District? 

Answer:  Internet capabilities.  The District does not provide devices to contracted personnel. 

 

8. What is there expectation of “complying” with the IEP, especially when the RFP 

mentions “legally rendered services”?  Is the District looking for the vendor to ensure 

that the services provided meet the Specially Designed Instruction (SDI) that the IEP 

mandates? 

Answer:  Yes. 
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9. If the District wants PCAs to progress monitor, what if any, specific tracking software 

do you use? Is the vendor expected to provide that software? 

Answer: This is a case-by-case decision; the vendor is not expected to provide the software. 

 

10. Please clarify “retain same personnel for the entirety of the contract term.” 

Answer: The District would like to have vendors describe any programs that it may offer its 

staff to ensure long-term retention of employees.  The purpose is to provide the least 

disruption to the students being served by the vendor.  Vendors that can demonstrate 

effectiveness at retaining personnel will be viewed favorably. 

 

11. Is the District agreeable to considering Safety Care standards for de-escalation skills? 

Answer:  District personnel are trained in CPI, so it is the District’s strong preference to 

continue using the CPI de-escalation skills. 

 

12. “Implement and maintain specific behavior, medical, emergency and/or crisis plans.” 

This does not note at the direction of teacher. Who is responsible for making sure PCA 

implements and maintains the plan? 

Answer: BCBA and teacher 

 

13. Please confirm that Level 2 PCAs must have experience in ABA. 

Answer: Confirmed. 

 

14. Please confirm: the district is requiring Board Certified Behavior Analysts for 400 

hours a month. That would be approximately 2.5 full time BCBA’s. 

Answer: Confirmed. 

 

15. Would the district accept one vendor for the PCAs and one vendor to supply the 

BCBA? 

Answer: Yes, if the pricing and proposed services are in the best interest of the District. 

 


